Rocky Seelbach

From: Rocky Seelbach [ww@seelbach.us]

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 3:38 PM

To: ‘Dave Mudra'; 'Don Wolfe'; ‘Jerry Binder'; 'John Hunter’; 'Ron Hazelaar'; 'Sam Howard'
Subject: Water Rights

I’ll turn this into a PDF and post on our web site, but the screen shot below shows our first date of service for the
irrigation pump as February 5, 1975.

From: AvistaCustomerService [mailto:c01AvistaCustomerService@avistacorp.com]
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 3:32 PM

To: sec@westwoodvillage.us

Subject:




-
{2} Demand Service T12108224 | =

Metered Service: Windows Production. Web  Flip Chant

Status: CPEM 02-05-1975 Manuf. Type: CP15DR3165
Establish Date 02-05-1975 Tnstall Job Na. Constant: 1.0
Resealed: 0
Rate Schedule 031 PUMPIMG SERVICE
Service Voltage: 1202400
Revenue Class 21 FIRM COMMERCIAL Faiis 060020
SENVICE Location Primary Meter: T12108224
Installed Date 04-24-2007 Full Scale 48.00 Multiplier | 1.0
Read Seq No. 5109 - Iasd 0 [] Primary Voltage Discount
™ High Use
ERT Device 23388988
~ Reading Instructions: — Misc Dates
I PEDESTAL j Last Recheck:
|W,q\( BACK j Future Read:  10-0
i
|BEHIND BUSH =] Last Read Req;

Metered Service  Windows Production Web  Flip Chart
3 Status: OPEM 07-17-1974 Manuf. Type: CP15DR3165
-|| Establish Date | 07-17-1974 Install Job No, Constant 10
d/| Rate Schedule |031 PUMPING SERVICE v| Resesled: 0
Revenue Class |21 FIRM COMMERCIAL ~v| Route: 060920
i Service Location | j
; Inztalled Date 04-24-2007 Install Read 0 Multiplier 10
g: Read Seq Mo, 5200 Access Key Service Voltage 120240,
Dist Xfmr Estimated Load 0
ERT Device 23388087
‘
. ¥ Underground ™ High Use [T ID Kwh Tax Exempt [T Bill Multiplier Exerription
- Reading Instructions: —Misc Dates
| j Last Recheclk:
| LI Future Read: 10
| ;I Last Read Req:







